

MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION [23, February, 2022]

The regular meeting was called to order by President Alli Calvert at 3:31pm. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Alyssa Russo. A quorum was present.

READING OF THE PANHELLENIC CREED

We, as undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities. We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of the individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

Roll Call

Alpha Delta Pi **YES** Alpha Epsilon Phi **YES** Alpha Xi Delta **YES** Chi Omega **YES** Delta Delta Delta **YES** Delta Zeta **YES** Gamma Phi Beta **YES** Kappa Alpha Theta **YES** Kappa Delta **YES** Kappa Kappa Gamma **YES** Pi Beta Phi **YES** Zeta Tau Alpha **YES**

GUESTS: The following guests were present:

- Emily Bracht (SG Athletics Coordinator)
 - Women's Empowerment Conference

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The previous minutes of the meeting on [2/16/2022] were approved as distributed

OFFICER REPORTS

President- Alli Calvert: pan@ucf.edu

- President's Academy
 - It was great to get to know everyone! We talked about common goals and how we want to work as a community
- Council Training is Friday
 - We can't wait to bond with the other councils
- Check in on your presidents!
- Liaison Applications
 - I'm getting a little worried about the lack of interest. All of your Presidents, this board, your Pan Dels, and most of you have expressed a desire to have better inter-council relations. This is how we do it, by showing up and listening. This is a really fun and exciting opportunity. If you have hopes of chapter leadership or being on Pan Exec this is a great starting point.
- Please continue to be kind to your mind as we enter midterms. Rest is a requirement and not a reward.

Executive Vice President- Caitlin Moore: ucfpanevp@gmail.com

- Proposed Bylaws & Recruitment Rules
 - Presenting these today!
 - Pan Dels-you 'll receive a document with these proposed changes tonight in the Pan Del GroupMe.
- The Judicial Board application is now CLOSED!
 - Thank you to everyone who applied! I am currently reviewing the applications.
 - Interviews will take place over the next week, please be checking your emails as I will communicate with applicants that way.
 - The J. Board members will be announced next week at Pan! :)

Vice President of Internal Recruitment- Brooke Campbell: ucfpaninternal@gmail.com

- Happy Pan Wednesday everyone!!
- Shoutout to AXiD's JPan who shadowed me last week! I showed her all of the fun and interesting behind the scenes recruitment work I do and it was so nice meeting her
- Please keep filling out the shirt doc that your recruitment directors posted! I got the mockups back and they're super cute and clean!

- I am meeting with some of the recruitment directors 1:1 to help guide them with filling out their contracts and they are all doing such an amazing job!
- My next recruitment director meeting is monday the 28th and I am alway SO excited to meet with them. Kali is guest starring again to tell them about their role for informational and I will give them a run down of where they are going to go from here.
- The next recruitment team meeting is tonight at 8:30pm! Everyone is so excited to get started with their recruitment positions and to bond with the rest of recruitment team and the rho gammas!
- My next goal is to benchmark with some universities around our size and in the state of Florida to see what their plans are for recruitment just so I am in the loop of how other Panhellenic councils are organizing their recruitment.
- That's all from me, have a stunning week!

Vice President of External Recruitment- Kali Rojas: ucfpanexternalrecruitment@gmail.com

- Hello lovelies !!!! Happy PAN Wednesday <3
- Tabling for Informational is underway and I am so proud of everyone in Panland for how hard they are promoting this event and Panhellenic !
- Reminder to SPREAD THE WORD ABOUT INFORMATIONAL to anyone who may (or even may not yet) be interested in going through formal recruitment or joining a sorority in general !!! There will be an in-person session and an online session, both open to any UCF current or UCF committed students who will be taking full time classes come the Fall semester !!!!
- Recruitment registration will open at the in-person Primary Recruitment Informational so please encourage all interested girlies to attend Informational so they make an informed decision in signing up for formal recruitment :)
- I will be attending Brooke's meeting with the VPM/Recruitment Directors on Monday to let the chapters know about Informational and the role they will have for the event and such .
- My project that I'm putting more focus on now that tabling is underway is getting more confirmation of attendance from NPHC and DGC sororities at Informational because for Informational to be a true representation of Greek women, all Greek women must be represented .
- Have a happy week ! I love you all so much, Pan Love and Mine Always <3

Vice President of Risk Management- Oriana Ravenna: ucfpanrisk@gmail.com

• Happy Pan Wednesday!!

- This week is National Eating Disorders Week so I just wanted to point out that UCF student health services has Nutrition Services available and an Eating Disorders Management Team and their building is located near the Libra Halls on Main Campus
- Locations Student Health Services UCF
- With all that being said, I also want to point out that UCF CAPS does individual and group counseling as well as online therapy. I think this is an amazing resource especially with spring break coming up and a lot of homework and exams and midterms happening right before, so it can be an especially busy time and it's so important to take care of ourselves. your mental health matters!
- Take the time to rest in between studying and all the busyness because you deserve it!
- And as always, the links to all these websites will be in the pan minutes which is in the linktree on the pan insta.
- <u>Counseling and Psychological Services UCF</u>
- That's it from me, have a safe week ladies!

Vice President of Public Relations- Amy Le:ucfpanpr@gmail.com

- Happy Pan Wednesday!
- Badge Week honoring sisterhood and celebrating women's history month!
 - Monday: FEB 28TH Post your Pan besties/pan fams!
 - Tuesday: MARCH 1ST Post of a Panhellenic sister who inspires you
 - Wednesday: MARCH 2ND Wear your letters to Pan!
 - Thursday: MARCH 3RD Post your favorite Panhellenic moment #TBT
 - Friday: MARCH 4TH Pin it! (Post a picture of you in your pin)
- Next week wear your letters to pan! We'll take a picture afterwards.
- Pan love shoutouts!
- PLAM forever and always <3

Vice President of Community Involvement- Grace Schmorrow: ucfpaninvolvement@gmail.com

- Hello everyone, happy Wednesday!
- First I want to shout out my JPan, Maggie, it was great meeting with you!
- Supportive Sisterhood officially began with Cheers for Charity yesterday! Pan Dels please have your philanthropy chairs send their attendance information to me as soon as they can.
- You all should be starting to have your events for your pan pairings, but this shouldn't be a check in the box, one event and done deal. Reach out to your pairings, start GroupMes, deliver treats, do chapter visits. The point of pan pairings is to make relations and promote pan unity!
- Raise your hand if you know what Circle of Sisterhood is and does. Circle of Sisterhood is an organization that was created to remove educational barriers for girls and women all over the world.
- I am going to start doing weekly facts at Pan about Circle of Sisterhood. It is really important to me that you all know what this organization is and why it's important. Every chapter has their own individual philanthropy. But, our Panhellenic philanthropy is

equally as important and we have the opportunity, as educated college women in Greek life, to raise money and awareness as a community.

- This week's fact is: Women do ²/₃ of the world's work and only earn 5% of the income and own 1% of the land.
- Any questions about anything I said?
- That's all from me, have an amazing week!

Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development- *Shenella Foster:* <u>ucfpanlad@gmail.com</u>

- Happy Pan Wednesday!
- So sad I can't see all your beautiful faces
- There are two scholarships I have been notified about:
 - Daytona Scholarship
 - This was sent to Pan Dels and Academic Chairs
 - \$3k Scholarship Available -- Florida Executive Women
 - Requirements
 - This opportunity is **only** applicable to junior and senior female students.
 - Cumulative GPA of at least 3.0.
 - Financial need of at least \$3,000.
 - Deadline to apply is April 23
 - Email me to receive the application packet
- Mentee/Mentorship Program
 - Based on responses I think it is more beneficial to host a workshop so be on the lookout for more details about that.
- Any questions?
- Have a fabulous week!

Vice President of Recruitment Guides- Jess Losardo: ucfpanrecruitmentguides@gmail.com

- Happy Wenslay hehe
- Our third Rho Gamma meeting is tonight at 9pm <3
 - I am so so proud of these women for being so vulnerable, excited, and interested in becoming a better leader for the future of our community. Y'all are going to be amazing recruitment counselors :)
- Happy Euphoria finale week 🤍 😭
 - Me bc it's ending
- That's all from meeeeee mwah
- •

Vice President of Administration- Alyssa Russo: ucf.pan.vpa@gmail.com

• Hi everybody happy wednesday!!

- Pan QOTW: Based on previous responses, we as a community seem to all want to continue building connections. With that goal in mind, what is an obstacle that we as an executive board can help you overcome to continue building those connections with active participation?
- Does anybody have any questions about anything I said today??
- That's all from me, have an amazing week :)

Vice President of Diversity & Inclusion- Lexi Butler: ucfpandei@gmail.com

- Happy Wednesday!
- UCF's Alpha Phi Alpha, Also known as The Alphas are hosting their date event today in the engineering building rm125 at 8:06pm, I really hope some of you guys show out. I would love to see some Pan representation at an NPHC event
- Speaking of relations, Liaison Applications. Unfortunately, we haven't gotten that many applications, but I encourage you all to apply or at least look at the application because it is a great opportunity to not just build the pan and other greek council's relations, but its way for you to get some networking going for yourself as well, practice your public speaking skills, hang out in pan land, express some concerns and just basically act as a mini diplomat. You get to go to their council meetings and speak on pans behalf and come to these meetings and speak on their behalf. And imagine if we got a cute little DGC, NPHC, or IFC crossover event with Pan like pottery painting, making vision boards, etc and you can be like "yup, I did that" If I haven't convinced you enough, you get to hang out with Me, Grace, and Alli !!! Apply, Apply Apply, if you know someone who would be interested in this, tell them abt it!

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

President Alli Calvert opened the floor for new business. Caitlin, the Executive Vice President introduced/proposed the following updates to the bylaws.

President Alli Calvert motioned to the table after spring break. Sophia Romano, Madison Marsh and Maddison Rametta 2nd this motion.

Article II. Object

```
Previous bylaw:
```

The object of the Panhellenic Association shall be to develop and maintain women's sorority life and interfraternity relations at a high level of accomplishment and in so doing to:

A. Consider the goals and ideals of member organizations as applicable to campus and personal life.

B. Promote superior scholarship and intellectual development.

C. Cooperate with member women's sororities and the university/college administration to maintain high social and moral standards.

D. Act in accordance with National Panhellenic Conference (NPC) Unanimous Agreements, policies and best practices.

E. Act in accordance with such rules established by the Panhellenic Council as to not violate the sovereignty, rights and privileges of member sororities.

Proposed change:

The object of the Panhellenic Association shall be to develop and maintain women's sorority life and interfraternity relations at a high level of accomplishment and in so doing to:

A. Consider the goals and ideals of member organizations as applicable to campus and personal life.

B. Promote superior scholarship and intellectual development.

C. Cooperate with member women's sororities and the university/college administration to maintain high social and moral standards. a. All member women's sororities shall complete an annual Green Dot Bystander Intervention training hosted by UCF Victim Services.

E. Act in accordance with Such rules established by the Panhellenic Council as to not violate the sovereignty, rights and privileges of member sororities.

Article III. Membership – Section 1. Membership Classes

Proposed change:

There shall be three classes of membership: regular, provisional and associate.

A. Regular membership. The regular membership of the UCF Panhellenic Association shall be composed of all chapters in good standing of NPC sororities at UCF. Regular members of the College Panhellenic Association shall pay dues as determined by the Panhellenic Council. Each regular member shall have a voice and one vote on all matters.

B. Provisional membership. The provisional membership of the UCF Panhellenic Association shall be composed of all colonies in good standing of NPC sororities at UCF. Provisional members shall pay no dues and shall have **a** voice but no vote on all matters. A provisional member shall automatically become a regular member upon being installed as a chapter of an NPC sorority. C. Associate membership. Local sororities or inter/national or regional non-NPC member organizations may apply for associate membership of the UCF Panhellenic Association. The membership eligibility requirements and the process for submitting an application and approval of the application shall be determined by the Panhellenic Council. Associate members shall pay dues as determined by the Panhellenic Council. An associate member shall have **a** voice and one vote on all matters except extension-related matters. If they are not participating in the primary recruitment process, they shall not have a vote on recruitment rules and establishment or modification of Panhellenic total. An associate member may be expelled for cause by a majority vote of the Panhellenic Council. An associate member shall not be entitled to vote on the question of its expulsion.

Note: For chapters to be in good standing with Panhellenic, they must be in good standing with the University of Central Florida. Chapters on Interim Suspension and chapters that have been suspended by their inter/national organization or the university are not considered in good standing with Panhellenic, and thus lose their voting rights for the duration of their suspension.

Article IV. Officers and Duties - Section 1. Officers

Previous bylaw:

The officers of the UCF Panhellenic Association shall be President, Executive Vice President, Vice President of Internal Recruitment, Vice President of External Recruitment, Vice President of Risk Management, Vice President of Public Relations, Vice President of Community Involvement, Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development, Vice President of Recruitment Guides, and Vice President of Administration.

Proposed change:

The officers of the UCF Panhellenic Association shall be President, Executive Vice President, Vice President of Internal Recruitment, Vice President of External Recruitment, Vice President of Risk Management, Vice President of Public Relations, Vice President of Community Involvement, Vice President of Leadership and Academic Development, Vice President of Recruitment Guides, Vice President of Administration, and Vice President of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion.

Article IV. Officers and Duties – Section 8. Duties of Officers (Pt. 1)

Proposed change:

A. The President shall:

1) Have the overall responsibility of UCF's Panhellenic Association's operations.

2) Call and preside at all Panhellenic Association's Executive Board meetings, Panhellenic presidents' meetings, and special meetings of the University of Central Florida's Panhellenic Association.

3) Serve as ex-officio of all Panhellenic Association committees with voice but no vote.

4) Report as required by the National Panhellenic Conference Area Advisor.

5) Have the authority to appoint with the approval of the Executive Board ad hoc committee chairs and various other appointed positions.

6) Maintain a complete and up-to-date President's file with all pertinent materials.

7) Attend All-Presidents meetings and report on behalf of the Panhellenic Association.

8) Attend Greek Council meetings and report on behalf of the Panhellenic Association.

9) Set the minimum number of office hours for the Panhellenic Executive Council and oversee the fulfillment of the expectations and responsibilities of the summer term.

10) Set the expectations for orientation involvement for the Panhellenic Executive Council.

11) Preside over all of the Recruitment Team meetings.

Article IV. Officers and Duties - Section 8. Duties of Officers (Pt. 2)

Proposed change:

B. The Executive Vice President shall:

1) Perform the duties of the President in her absence, inability to serve, or at her call.

2) Oversee the Panhellenic Judicial Board (J. Board), the Interfraternity Council Chair, the

National Pan-Hellenic Chair and the Diversified Greek Council Chair.

3) Revise the UCF Panhellenic Bylaws and Recruitment Rules annually with the assistance of the Panhellenic Executive Council.

4) Approve all Panhellenic Association philanthropy packets and the competition portion of IFC philanthropy packets.

5) Receive all infractions and coordinate mediations and Judicial Board hearings.

6) Host semesterly Judicial Board trainings.

7) Educate Rho Gammas, chapter members, and potential new members about judicial policies/procedures and the MRABA.

D. The Vice President of External Recruitment shall:

1) Oversee all marketing efforts for the recruitment process.

2) Help in the selection process of the Rho Gammas.

3) Approve all publications, advertisements, banners, and signage promoting sorority recruitment.

4) Advertise the Panhellenic Association through facilitating and participating in tabling events throughout the spring and summer semesters, leading up to fall Primary Recruitment.

5) Select the Primary Recruitment theme by the fourth week of the spring semester.

6) Oversee the purchasing of all promotional items and recruitment attire.

7) Collaborate with the OFSL staff to represent the Panhellenic Association and the OFSL community at student orientation sessions. Delegate who shall be present for them, either Recruitment Team members or Rho Gammas

8) Serve as a liaison between potential new members and the Panhellenic Community.

Article IV. Officers and Duties - Section 8. Duties of Officers

Previous bylaw:

K. Director of Diversity and Inclusion Duties

1). Promote inclusion within member chapters in order to make the Panhellenic community more welcoming and inclusive to individuals from diverse backgrounds.

2). Co-coordinate diversity and inclusion programming for chapter members.

3). Collaborate with the Director of Public Relations to create content on Diversity and Inclusion. This entails ensuring diverse representation and accessibility with marketing materials. Collect and distribute information about campus diversity and inclusion programming and resources.

5). Provide referral and support to member chapter's recruitment officers, new member education officers and programming officers regarding diversity and inclusion education.

6). Research each month's holidays and history that celebrate Diversity and Inclusion. (i.e. National Hispanic Heritage Month - September, Jewish American Heritage Month -

May, Pride Month – June, Black History Month – February. 7). Manage the coordination of the Panhellenic Diversity and Inclusion strategic plan. (Effective for the 2022 calendar year)

Proposed change:

K. The Vice President of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion shall:

1) Promote inclusion within member chapters in order to make the Panhellenic community more welcoming and inclusive to individuals from diverse backgrounds.

2) Co-coordinate diversity and inclusion programming for chapter members.

3) Collaborate with the Director of Public Relations to create content on Diversity and Inclusion. This entails ensuring diverse representation and accessibility with marketing materials. 4) Collect and distribute information about campus diversity and inclusion programming and resources.

3) Provide referral and support to member chapter's recruitment officers, new member education officers and programming officers regarding diversity and inclusion

education. 0 Research each month's holidays and history that celebrate Diversity and Inclusion. (i.e. National Hispanic Heritage Month – September, Jewish American Heritage Month – May, Pride Month - June, Black History Month - February.

7) Manage the coordination of the Panhellenic Diversity and Inclusion strategic plan.

Standing Rules Previous bylaw: **Philanthropy Restriction**

1. Panhellenic organizations are not allowed to host and/or participate in any Greek organization philanthropy event that has more than four expectations of participating organizations; excluding Circle of Sisterhood, Pack to Attack Hunger, IFC Executive Board Philanthropies, and UCF philanthropies.

2. Expectations are considered but not limited to events, partial proceeds, banners, signature campaigns, serenades, fashion shows, carwashes, food events, donation drives, social media campaigns, decoration competitions, dance competitions, and any additional task imposed on an organization. Apparel, Registration Fees, Monetary Donation Campaigns, and Event ticket sales are not considered expectations.

a. Any questions on whether something is considered an expectation should be directed to the Panhellenic Vice President of Community Involvement.

3. Chapters may not receive wet events as reward for winning a philanthropic event.

4. If organizations are found guilty of breaking this amendment they will be subject to a Judicial Board Hearing.

Proposed change:

Philanthropy Restriction

Section 1. Participation & Expectations

A. Panhellenic organizations are not allowed to host and/or participate in any Greek organization philanthropy event that has more than four expectations of participating organizations; excluding Circle of Sisterhood, Pack to Attack Hunger, IFC Executive Board Philanthropies, and UCF philanthropies.

B. Expectations are considered but not limited to events, partial proceeds, banners, signature campaigns, serenades, fashion shows, carwashes, food events, donation drives, social media campaigns, decoration competitions, dance competitions, and any additional task imposed on an organization. Apparel, Registration Fees, Monetary Donation Campaigns, and Event ticket sales are not considered expectations.

a. Any questions on whether something is considered an expectation should be directed to the Panhellenic Vice President of Community Involvement.

C. Chapters may not receive wet events as reward for winning a philanthropic event.

D. If organizations are found guilty of breaking this amendment they will be subject to a Judicial Board Hearing. Section 2. Approval

1. All philanthropy competition packets must be submitted via email to the Executive Vice President. The Executive Vice President shall have a minimum of three (3) and a maximum of five (5) business days to complete her review of the packet and confirm whether or not the packet is in accordance with Section 1 of the Philanthropy Restriction Standing Rule.

2. If the packet is found to be in agreement with the Philanthropy Restriction Standing Rule, the Executive Vice President shall notify the proper chapter delegate that the packet is approved and ready for distribution to other chapters. If it is found to violate the Philanthropy Restriction Standing Rule, the Executive Vice President shall notify the proper chapter delegate of the violation and remand the packet for revision as it is unapproved.

a. Unapproved packets may be revised and sent back to the Executive Vice President in accordance with Section 1 of the Philanthropy Restriction Standing Rule. The Executive Vice President shall follow the procedures of Sections 1-2 of the Philanthropy Restriction Standing Rule.

UCF Panhellenic Council Recruitment Rules - Section 3: Chapter

Previous rule:

19. Financial

a. The recruitment budget will not exceed \$6,500.00 total, not including the cost of the outdoor tent and chair rental for PNMs, UCF Day shirts, Recruitment Guide Refreshments, PNM water bottles, chair and table rentals, and Bid Day costs. This budget does include the cost of the Video Day chapter video. b. A budget audit must be completed and turned in within 2 weeks of Bid Day to the Panhellenic Vice President of Administration. There will be a \$50.00 fine for the first week it is late and an additional \$10.00 for every week thereafter.

c. All chapters must submit documentation and receipts for all recruitment related expenses to the Panhellenic Vice President of Internal Recruitment by the Friday following Bid Day at 5:00 pm. d. Donated items need to be appraised and included in the budget based on their value.

Proposed change:

19. Financial

a. The recruitment budget will not exceed \$6,500.00 total, not including the cost of the outdoor tent and chair rental for PNMs, UCF Day shirts, Recruitment Guide refreshments, PNM water bottles, chair and table rentals, and Bid Day costs. This budget does include the cost of the Sisterhood Day chapter video. b. A budget audit must be completed and turned in within 2 weeks of Bid Day to the Panhellenic Vice President of Administration. There will be a \$50.00 fine for the first week it is late and an additional \$10.00 for every week thereafter.

c. All chapters must submit documentation and receipts for all recruitment related expenses to the

Panhellenic Vice President of Internal Recruitment by the Friday following Bid Day at 5:00 p.m. d. Donated items need to be appraised and included in the budget based on their value.

UCF Panhellenic Council Recruitment Rules – Section 5: Formal Recruitment Structure <u>Previous rule:</u>

3. Round 3 – Video Day

a. This round is designated as Video Day

- b. Attire for this round will be as follows:
- i. Chapters' discretion in terms of clothes and shoes they wear.
- ii. Chapters may not require their members to wear identical outfits.
- c. Beverages for this round are open to anything non-alcoholic.
- i. Bottled water, or water in plain plastic cups, must be served upon the Potential New Member's request.
- d. No food of any kind is allowed during this Round.
- e. House tours are allowed during this Round.
- f. Decorations will be limited to:
- i. Video screen décor, one unique aspect of organization
- ii. If wall décor is chosen as the unique aspect, wall decorations may only cover one wall.
- iii. If centerpieces are chosen, centerpieces must be consistent throughout the room being used.

Proposed change:

3. Round 3 - Sisterhood Day

- a. This round is designated as Sisterhood Day
- b. Attire for this round will be as follows:
- i. Chapters' discretion in terms of clothes and shoes they wear.
- ii. Chapters may not require their members to wear identical outfits.
- c. Beverages for this round are open to anything non-alcoholic.
- i. Bottled water, or water in plain plastic cups, must be served upon the Potential New Member's request.
- d. No food of any kind is allowed during this Round.
- e. House tours are allowed during this Round.

f. Decorations will be limited to:

- i. Video screen décor, one unique aspect of organization.
- ii. If wall décor is chosen as the unique aspect, wall decorations may only cover one wall.
- iii. If centerpieces are chosen, centerpieces must be consistent throughout the room being used.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor reports:

- Ashley:
 - Stace New Staff Coordinator introduction
 - Will be overseeing event registration process (SAFE & SERF forms)
 - Last day in office will be 3/3 :(((

Chair Reports:

IFC:

• N/A

DGC:

• N/A

NPHC:

• N/A

Greek Council:

• N/A

Chapter reports:

Alpha Delta Pi- Maddison Rametta

- Happy Pan Wednesday, thank you Pi Phi for hosting!
- We had a wonderful time raising money at our Pizza with the Pi's and Cheers for Charity events, thank you to everyone who came out! Special shout-out to our first place winner (Zeta)!
- This past Saturday, we celebrated Big/Little reveal for our new Alpha Class!
- We look forward to participating in Theta's Brunch Bash this Sunday, and we have enjoyed participating in the fundraising this week so far!
- We voted this past week at chapter to participate in philanthropy events for Chi O, Kappa Sig, Phi Delt and ATO, and we are very excited to form teams and begin fundraising!
- Our new Alpha Class is very excited to become ~Deltas~ this weekend at Initiation!
- Our members are very excited for our Sisterhood Euphoria watch party this Sunday!
- When our sisters were PNMs they most enjoyed: meeting girls that they're still friends with now, watching all of the different houses' videos and having a rho gam that they're still friends with now!

Alpha Epsilon Phi- Balyn Siegel

- hi everyone! hope you're all having a great week, thank you piphi for hosting
- monday we had our phi event with our new members at congo river golf
- tonight we have a social with SAE at the office downtown
- this week starts big little week and our new bigs can't wait to spoil their littles
- saturday is our big little reveal and afterwards we are going to southern hill farms for flower and strawberry picking and food trucks
- we have also officially begun our annual phi guys pageant which is our annual philanthropy competition for the fraternities and this year we are so excited to have seven fraternities participating!

- for the pan question of the week, girls favorite part was speaking to all different types of people and getting to see the houses where girls on zoom said their least favorite part was that they were not able to, and the least favorite for in person girls was long breaks between houses
- that's all from me have a great week

Alpha Xi Delta- Hannah Feingold

- thank u pi phi for hosting
- we are in the middle of our big little week and are having so much fun!
- we had so much fun at cheers for charity!
- we are getting excited about performing at KD shakedown
- and this weekend we have our sisterhood retreat!
- pan ? response : some of our favorite parts were hearing door chants and meeting new people
- some of our least favorite part were navigating zoom, being out in the sun and the long hours

Chi Omega- Natalie Ingrum

- Hey Everyone!! Happy Pan Wednesday!!
- Thank you PiPhi for hosting!!
- Our executive board had our photoshoot and we are all so happy with how they turned out!!
- Our sisters had so much fun supporting ADPi and Ronald McDonald House at their Pizza with the Pi's event!
- We also enjoyed attending the Pan study party at Kappa on Monday!
- Our sisters are also pumped to start playing IM sand volleyball, basketball, and flag football
- Big little week is this week and we are so excited for our revelation on Saturday and to attend our event at Dave and Busters!!
- For the pan question of the week, chio said their favorite part about recruitment was learning about everyone's philanthropy, making friends with other PNMs, and feeling like actives were truly engaged in the conversation. Our least favorite part of recruitment was the anxiety and feelings of rejection, being paired with recruiters that were not engaged and seem uninterested, having another PNM talking over them in breakout rooms, and being judged off a video days 1&2.

Delta Delta Delta- Amelia Pellecchia

• Hi guys!

- Thank you so much Pi Phi for hosting!
- We had so much fun getting all the girls together yesterday to write letters for St. Jude.
- We've been having a blast practicing for KD Shakedown and participating in Sigma Chi's Derby Days!
- I sent out a google doc to everyone in the chapter and asked everyone from all PC's what their favourite/least favourite part about recruitment and the results were as followed:
- Some favourite parts were all of the fun spirit day themes and activities (step clapping was very popular in the responses) and practicing for in person recruitment.
- The least favourite parts were definitely being moved to online and working so hard in person just for it to be run through zoom.
- That's all from me. Have a great week everyone!

Delta Zeta- Sophia Romano

- Thank you Pi Phi for hosting!
- We had such a fun time at bid day last weekend and we were so excited to welcome home the new pc!!
- On Thursday, we have a mystery dinner event which is going to be so much fun!
- We also have a wellness pole dancing event on Friday which I am so excited for!
- We can't wait to participate in Theta's philanthropy event this Sunday!
- We have been continuing our practices for KD Shakedown and I can't wait to support!
- Our philanthropy week events start Monday Feb 28th (includes dogs 'n donuts, pie a dz, dunk a dz and water balloon a dz) till our main event on March 4th!
- Pan Question:
 - Favorite:
 - 1."Definitely my rho gam, she hyped me up for every day of recruitment and encouraged me when I wanted to give up."
 - 2. "I had in person recruitment and my favorite part was the rho gammas. Their energy made me push through all the sweat and hard times and stress!"
 - 3. "Getting to meet the girls from different chapters and the girls in my Rho Gam group."
 - Least Favorite:
 - 1. "The video day. The chapters couldn't get a good feel for us as a person through a minute-long video..."
 - 2. "My least favorite part of recruitment was not being given the opportunity to physically meet and talk to other sororities, as I think our 30 second intro videos were not enough time to get to know someone."
- Have a great week! :)

Gamma Phi Beta- Madison Marsh

- Hi Everyone!
- Thank you Pi-Phi for hosting!
- I hope you all are having a great week!
- We had an absolute blast at our dynamic duo Grad a Date downtown this past friday night!
- We are super excited to be participating in IM Sand Volleyball and Basketball starting this week!
- We are super pumped to have also started KD shakedown practices. It's going to be so much fun!
- We had a blast at Cheers for Charity last night, loved seeing everyones routines!
- In response to last week's question the favorite things about recruitment from a PNM standpoint was getting to meet so many people and talking with Rho Gamma after each party, just the excitement of it all!
- However, their least favorite part was getting lost on campus after the parties, back when it was in person.
- That's all from me, have a great week!

Kappa Alpha Theta- Grace Golba

- Hi everyone ! Thank you Pi Phi for hosting !
- We are super excited for our big little week this week and for our girls to get initiated on saturday
- We also have our spring philanthropy event this sunday from 10-1pm at theta
- We have 3 Pie a Theta's mon, wed, fri and 2 partial proceeds this week !
- This weekend we had our moms weekend which was so much fun
- My favorite part of recruitment was getting able to see the different personalities of each chapter and meet many different girls. My least favorite part was definitely the long days of having to sit on my computer all day and not be able to see the houses and talk in person.
- That's it from me, hope you all have a great rest of your week!

Kappa Delta- Krista Kennedy

- Thank you PiPhi for hosting!
- We had so much fun participating in Cheers for Charity last night!
- Thank you Chi O, AXiD, and DZ for coming to visit us at chapter last week, we are looking forward to participating in your philanthropy events!
- We are having a carwash to raise money for PCAA on March 1st from 11am-3pm. Come get your car washed and get points for your chapter.
- A few of us participated in the Knightthon Dodgeball Tournament on Sunday! We had so much fun playing ADPi.

- We are excited to attend NPHC's Alpha Phi Alpha's Philanthropy Date Auction tonight!
- QOTW reponses: Favorite part: meeting new girls throughout recruitment and being able to go into every house to see what kind of environment each chapter provides.
- Least favorite part: How long the days were, outside wait times, pan was vague when it came to what to wear, where to park, felt lost. Older member mentioned rude Rho Gams.

Kappa Kappa Gamma- Hadley Atchinson

- Hi everyone! Thank you so much to Pi Phi for hosting!
- We loved hosting the Pan sisterhood study on Monday and getting to see all of our pan friends!
- We are so excited for our Rave/EDC-themed social with FIJI tonight at Underground!
- Overall we got lots of responses saying that our least favorite part of being a PNM was feeling like you didn't get the full experience of recruitment due to it being online, feeling down on yourself after getting dropped by chapters or not understanding what the chapter you were dropped by were looking for, and feeling like you don't know enough about the chapter to be confident in your decision on pref day. Our favorite parts were bonding with our rho gams, getting to meet so many different girls in the pan community, and feeling the connection that we were able to make with our now sisters.
- Have an amazing week!

Pi Beta Phi- Hannah Lewis

- hi everyone! welcome to pi phi we are so excited for y'all to be here so thank you for coming!
- this past week we had our social with ZBT and it was so much fun
- the rest of this week we will be having our sisterhood retreat at andretti where we will get to connect with our sisters more!
- we are super excited for our big little week to be happening in the next few weeks
- to answer the pan question of the week, some of my sisters said that they loved how they got to see the different sororities and see the different personalities each one brings to the table, their least favorite thing was that recruitment has been virtual and that some girls couldn't connect with their rho gam the way they would've liked too
- that's all from me have a fabulous week!

Zeta Tau Alpha- Paula Hersame

- Practice of KD shakedown
- Sisterhood bonding night at Zeta
- Pan Question
 - Least favorite: recruitment online and it was super frustrating
- Favorite: meeting everyone and getting to open their bid day cards

Attendance

Alpha Delta Pi (10) Alpha Epsilon Phi (13) Alpha Xi Delta (8) Chi Omega (22) Delta Delta Delta (4) Delta Zeta (27) Gamma Phi Beta (3) Kappa Alpha Theta (20) Kappa Delta (4) Kappa Kappa Gamma (11) Pi Beta Phi (hosted) Zeta Tau Alpha (2)

Attendance winner for this week was [Delta Zeta].

The next meeting will be March 2, 2022, 3:30pm at Chi Omega.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at [4:26pm].

[Alyssa Russo], Vice President of Administration

Approval: []